Date : 9/28/2021 11:47:13 AM

From : "Laura Rodriguez"

To : "Tcharssov, Andrei"

Cc : "Kim, Theresa" , ""Bradley Furuya"

Subject : RE: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting

Thanks Andrei!

From: Tcharssov, Andrei <Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:26 AM

To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>

Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>; Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting

The official Resolution is attached. Thanks.

From: Tcharssov, Andrei

Sent: Tuesday, August 24,2021 11:16 AM

To: 'L.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com' <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>

Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>; 'Bradley Furuya' <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting

Laura,

The WSA has just been approved by the Board. I will provide the official Resolution in about 2-3
weeks. Thanks.

From: Tcharssov, Andrei

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:27 PM

To: 'l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com' <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>

Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>; 'Bradley Furuya' <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>
Subject: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting

Laura,
The WSA is confirmed for Tuesday, August 24 Board Meeting starting 10 a.m.

Sometime later today, the agenda will be made public. You will be able to access and download the
WSA submitted for the Board's consideration on LADWP's website at: www.ladwp.com. Select About
Us> Who We Are> Board of Commissioners, Choose tab for August 24.

Thanks.
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